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Julia Caivano

=
From: Rachel Gosselin ABn:m“@@m__Ono:mc:mim.nmv.,
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 2:32 PM
To: Doug Landon
Cc: Cristina Gallo; Anne Federico; Julia Caivano
Subject: Aversa Condo Construction Drawings -
Attachments: 230127-Aversa Condo Construction Drawings.pdf

Hi everyone,
| hope you are all doing well. | was on site yesterday and took a few measurements. | have revised the construction
drawings to better reflect what is on site. Please find them attached for your records.

Thank you,

Rachel Gosselin BID, Intern, ARIDO
Design Consultant

Gallo Design Consultants

10 Ray Street South, Unit 1A
Hamilton, ON, L8P 3V2

t. 905.524.2556

f. 905.524.2312

rachel@galloconsultants.ca

The information in this email is confidential, and is intended solely for the addressee(s). If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient,

then copying, distributing, or modifying the contents of the email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please notify

us immediately by replying to the message, or by telephoning (905) 524-2556 and deleting it from your computer.




